

	1. Product and Company Ident	ification
Product Code:	LFGRMRVAPC16	
Product Name:	Marine & RV All Purpose Cleaner	
Trade Name:	RENEGADE PRODUCTS	
Manufacturer Information:		
Company Name:	Maverick Abrasives 4340 E. Miraloma Ave Anaheim, CA 92807	
Web site address:	www.renegadeproductsusa.com	
Email address:	cs@renegadeproductsusa.com	
Emergency Contact:	INFOTRAC Contract #914-39	(800)535-5053
Supplier Name and Address:		
Company Name:	Wyatt Machine Tools 388 Church Street, Penrose Auckland,	Phone Number: (09)525-1000
Web site address:	www.wyatt.co.nz	
Email address:	info@wyatt.co.nz	
Emergency Contact:	24 hour NZ Emergency 0800WYATT1 (8 am - 4 pm)	0800 ()992-881 +48 (094)351-2394 112
	2. Hazards Identification	n
GHS Signal Word:	Warning	
GHS Hazard Phrases:	H315 - Causes skin irritation. H319 - Causes serious eye irritation.	
GHS Precautionary Phrases:	P264 - Wash hands thoroughly after handling P280 - Wear protective gloves/protective clot	
GHS Response Phrases:	P302+352 - IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of P305+351+338 - IF IN EYES: Rinse cautious contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Cor P321 - Specific treatment see on this label. P332+313 - If skin irritation occurs, get medic P337+313 - If eye irritation persists, get medic P362 - Take off contaminated clothing and wa	ly with water for several minutes. Remove ntinue rinsing. al advice/attention. cal advice/attention.
GHS Storage and Disposal Phrases:	No phrases apply.	
OSHA Regulatory Status:	While this material is not classified as hazardo contains valuable information critical to the sa This MSDS should be retained and available t product.	fe handling and proper use of the product.



	3.	Composition/Info	ormation on I	ngredients		
CAS #	Hazardous Comp	oonents (Chemical Name)	Concentration			
111-76-2	Glycol ether EB		~ 2.0 %			
6834-92-0	Silicic acid (H2SiC	03), Disodium salt	< 1.0 %			
10101-89-0	0 Sodium phosphate, Tribasic dodecahydrate ~ 0.5 %					
68439-46-3						
	+	4. First A	id Measures	· }		
Emergency and First Aid Procedures:		Consult a physician. Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance. Move out or dangerous area.				
In Case of In	halation:	If breathed in, move person into fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. Consult a physician.				
In Case of S	kin Contact:	Wash off with soap and pl	enty of water. Con	sult a physician.		
In Case of E	ye Contact:	Rinse thoroughly with pler	nty of water for at le	east 15 minutes and consult a physician.		
In Case of In	gestion:	Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Rinse mouth with water. Consult a physician.				
Signs and Sy Exposure:	ymptoms Of	The most important known symptoms and effects are described in the labelling (see section 2.2) and/or in section 11				
treatment ne	eded:					
		5. Fire Figh	nting Measur	es		
Flash Pt:			nting Measur			
	mits:			Сир		
Explosive Li		67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho	od Used: Closed (Сир		
Flash Pt: Explosive Li Autoignition Suitable Exti	Pt:	67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho LEL: No data. 230.00 C (446.0 F)	od Used: Closed (UEL: No da	Сир		
Explosive Li Autoignition Suitable Ext	Pt:	67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho LEL: No data. 230.00 C (446.0 F)	od Used: Closed (UEL: No da nical, carbon dioxic	Cup ta. de, or alcohol-resistant foam.		
Explosive Li Autoignition Suitable Exti Fire Fighting	Pt: inguishing Media	67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho LEL: No data. 230.00 C (446.0 F) a:Use water spray, dry cher Wear self contained breat	od Used: Closed (UEL: No da nical, carbon dioxic	Cup ta. de, or alcohol-resistant foam.		
Explosive Li Autoignition Suitable Exti Fire Fighting Flammable F	Pt: inguishing Media Instructions: Properties and	67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho LEL: No data. 230.00 C (446.0 F) a:Use water spray, dry cher Wear self contained breat Further information:	od Used: Closed (UEL: No da nical, carbon dioxic	Cup ta. de, or alcohol-resistant foam.		
Explosive Li Autoignition Suitable Exti Fire Fighting Flammable F Hazards: Hazardous C	Pt: inguishing Media Instructions: Properties and	67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho LEL: No data. 230.00 C (446.0 F) a:Use water spray, dry cher Wear self contained breat Further information: No data available.	od Used: Closed (UEL: No da nical, carbon dioxic hing apparatus for	Cup ta. de, or alcohol-resistant foam. fire fighting if necessary.		
Explosive Li Autoignition Suitable Exti Fire Fighting Flammable F Hazards: Hazardous C Products: Protective P Protective E	Pt: inguishing Media I Instructions: Properties and Combustion	67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho LEL: No data. 230.00 C (446.0 F) a:Use water spray, dry cher Wear self contained breat Further information: No data available. No data available. 6. Accidental Use personal protective e	od Used: Closed (UEL: No da nical, carbon dioxic hing apparatus for Release Mea equipment. Avoid bu nove all sources of tions. Vapors can a	Cup ta. de, or alcohol-resistant foam. fire fighting if necessary. SURES reathing vapors, mist or gas. Ensure		
Explosive Li Autoignition Suitable Exti Fire Fighting Flammable F Hazards: Hazardous C Products: Protective P Protective E Emergency I	Pt: inguishing Media Instructions: Properties and Combustion recautions, quipment and	67.00 C (152.6 F) Metho LEL: No data. 230.00 C (446.0 F) 20.00 C (Ded Used: Closed (UEL: No da nical, carbon dioxic hing apparatus for equipment. Avoid be nove all sources of tions. Vapors can a ee section 8.	Cup ta. de, or alcohol-resistant foam. fire fighting if necessary. SURES reathing vapors, mist or gas. Ensure		

Licensed to Maverick Abrasives: MIRS MSDS, (c) A V Systems, Inc.



Ь

		7. Ha	ndl	ing and Storage	9		
Precautions Handling:	ng: sources of ignition			skin and eyes. Avoid inhalation of vapor or mist. Keep away from - No smoking. Take measures to prevent the build up of electrostatic utions see section 2.			
		ntly closed in a dry and well-ventilated place. Combustible liquids Non Combustible.					
Other Precau	itions: A _l	part from the use	s mer	ntioned in section 1.2 r	no other specific uses are	stipulated.	
	8. I	Exposure C	ont	rols/Personal P	rotection		
CAS #	Partial Chemical Na	me	OSHA TWA		ACGIH TWA	Other Limits	
111-76-2	Glycol ether EB		PEL:	50 ppm	TLV: 20 ppm	No data.	
6834-92-0	Silicic acid (H2SiO3),	Disodium salt	No da	ata.	No data.	No data.	
10101-89-0	Sodium phosphate, T dodecahydrate	ribasic	No da	ata.	No data.	No data.	
68439-46-3	Alcohol ethoxylate		No da	ata.	No data.	No data.	
CAS #	Chemical Name	Jurisdiction		Recommended Expos	ure Limits	Notations	
111-76-2 Gl	ycol ether EB	California, USA PELs		TWA: 97 mg/m3 (20 ppm)			
		NIOSH		TWA: 5 ppm			
(Specify Type):		respirator with multi- purpose combination (US) or type ABEK (EN 14387) respirator cartridges as a backup to engineering controls. If the respirator is the sole means of protection, use a full-face supplied air respirator.					
		Use respirators and components tested and approved under appropriate government standards such as NIOSH (US) or CEN (EU).					
Eye Protectio	on: Fa	Face shield and safety glasses.					
technique (withou Dispose of contar laboratory practic Material: Nitrile ru If used in solution from EN 374, con advisory only and with the specific s		chnique (without spose of contam boratory practices aterial: Nitrile rub used in solution, om EN 374, conta lvisory only and r th the specific sit	touch inateo s. Wa ber, I or mi act the nust l uation	ning glove's outer surfa d gloves after use in a ash and dry hands. Ful Minimum layer thickne xed with other substan e supplier of the CE ap be evaluated by an ind	ss: 0.4 mm, Break through ices, and under conditions pproved gloves. This recor lustrial hygienist and safet our customers. It should	vith this product. laws and good time: 480 min. which differ nmendation is y officer familiar	
		- · ·		against chemicals.			
Engineering (Ventilation e	Controls Ha	andle in accordar	nce w	-	iene and safety practice. V	Vash hands	
Environment Controls:	al Exposure Pi	event further leal	kage	or spillage if safe to do	o so. Do not let product en	ter drains.	



	9. Physical and Chemical Properties
Physical States:	[]Gas [X]Liquid []Solid
Appearance and Odor:	Clear. citrus-like odor.
	Appearance: Liquid.
pH:	12
Melting Point:	-75.00 C (-103.0 F)
Boiling Point:	169.00 C (336.2 F) - 172.50 C (342.5 F)
Flash Pt:	67.00 C (152.6 F) Method Used: Closed Cup
Evaporation Rate:	No data.
Flammability (solid, gas):	No data available.
Explosive Limits:	LEL: No data. UEL: No data.
Vapor Pressure (vs. Air or mm Hg):	No data.
Vapor Density (vs. Air = 1):	No data.
Specific Gravity (Water = 1):	1.011
Density:	8.472 LB/GA
Solubility in Water:	100%
Octanol/Water Partition Coefficient:	No data.
Autoignition Pt:	230.00 C (446.0 F)
Decomposition Temperature:	No data.
Viscosity:	NA
	10. Stability and Reactivity
Reactivity:	No data available.
Stability:	Unstable [] Stable [X]
Conditions To Avoid - Instability:	Heat, flames and sparks.
Incompatibility - Materials To Avoid:	Strong oxidizing agents.
Hazardous Decomposition or Byproducts:	No data available. In the event of fire: see section 5.
Possibility of Hazardous Reactions:	Will occur [] Will not occur [X]
Conditions To Avoid - Hazardous Reactions:	No data available.



Results of PBT and vPvB assessment: PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not required/not conducted. Persistence and Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Other adverse effects: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product			11. Toxicological Inf	ormatic	on			
Result: negative, (DECD Test Guideline 474) Mouse, male. Reproductive toxicity. Overexposure may cause reproductive disorder(s) based on tests with laboratory animals. Aspiration hazard: No data available. Irritation or Corrosion: Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic: Tumors at site or application. No skin irritation -4 h. Serious eye damageleye irritation: Eyes: Rabbit. Eye irritation -24. Sensitization: Maximisation Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic: Tumors at site or application. Does not cause skin sensitisation. Chronic Toxicological Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. Carcinogenicity/Other IARC: Group 3: Not classifiable as to its carcinogen by NTP. Information: NTP: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a known or anticipated carcinogen by NTP. OSHA: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a carcinogen or potential carcinogen by OSHA. 111-76-2 Giycel ether EB n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. 68394-63 Acobot ethoxylate n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. 64394-63 Acobot ethoxylate n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a.	Toxicological	Information:	Acute toxicity.					
Sensitization: Maximisation Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or application. Does not cause skin sensitisation. Chronic Toxicological Specific target organ toxicity -single exposure (Globally Harmonized System) No data evailable. Effects: available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. Carcinogenicity/Other IARC: Group 3: Not classifiable as to its carcinogenoity to humans . INTP: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a canononent of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a carcinogen or potential carcinogen by OSHA. CAS # Hazardous Components (Chemical Name) NTP IARC ACGIH OSHA 111-76-2 Glycol ether EB n.a. 3 A3 n.a. 68449-2-0 Silicic acid (H2SiO3), Disodium satt n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. 10101-89-0 Godium phosphate, Tribasic dodecahydrate n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. General Ecological (OECD Test Guideline 201)) Information Results of PBT and vPvB PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not required/not conducted. Persistence and Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Disposal degradability: aerobic Jesposal of this	Irritation or C	orrosion:	Result: negative. (OECD Test Guidel Reproductive toxicity. Overexposure with laboratory animals. Aspiration hazard: No data available. Skin corrosion/irritation. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site o damage/eye irritation: Eyes: Rabbit.	ine 474) M may cause	reproductive			
Effects: available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeated exposure: no data available. Carcinogenicity/Other IARC: Group 3: Not classifiable as to its carcinogenicity to humans . Information: NTP: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a known or anticipated carcinogen by NTP. OSHA: No component of this product present at levels greater than or equal to 0.1% is identified as a carcinogen or potential carcinogen by OSHA. CAS # Hazardous Components (Chemical Name) NTP IARC ACGIH OSHA 111-76-2 Glycol ether EB n.a. 3 A3 n.a. 10101-89-0 Sodium phosphate, Tribasic dodecahydrate n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. 68439-46-3 Alcohol ethoxylate n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a. Results of PBT and vPvB PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not required/not conducted. Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Degradability: Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. <	Sensitization	:	Maximisation Test. Species: Guinea pig. Result: Tumorigenic:Tumors at site or					
111-76-2 Glycol ether EB n.a. 3 A3 n.a. 6834-92-0 Silicic acid (H2SiO3), Disodium salt n.a.	Effects: Carcinogenic Information:	ity/Other	available. Specific target organ toxicity -repeater IARC: Group 3: Not classifiable as to NTP: No component of this product p identified as a known or anticipated c OSHA: No component of this product identified as a carcinogen or potentia	d exposure its carcino resent at le arcinogen present at carcinoge	e: no data av genicity to hu evels greater by NTP. : levels great n by OSHA.	railable. umans . than or equa er than or equ	l to 0.1% is ual to 0.1% is	
6834-92-0 Silicic acid (H2SiO3), Disodium salt n.a. N.a. <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>nponents (Chemical Name)</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>			nponents (Chemical Name)					
10101-89-0 Sodium phosphate, Tribasic dodecahydrate n.a. N.S. State State		-						
68439-46-3 Alcohol ethoxylate n.a. D. Descarding and anopereinset and and a			•	_				
12. Ecological Information General Ecological Information: (OECD Test Guideline 201)) Information: PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not required/not conducted. Persistence and Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Other adverse effects: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product			•	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	n.a.	
General Ecological Information: (OECD Test Guideline 201)) Information: PBT/VPVB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not required/not conducted. Persistence and Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Other adverse effects: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product	68439-46-3	Alcohol ethoxyla	te n.a. n.a. n.a. n.a.					
Information: Results of PBT and vPvB PBT/vPvB assessment not available as chemical safety assessment not required/not conducted. Persistence and Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Other adverse effects: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product			12. Ecological Info	rmation				
Persistence and Degradability: Biodegradability: aerobic -Exposure time 28. Result: 90.4 % Readily biodegradable. Degradability: Bioaccumulative Potential: No data available. Mobility in Soil: No data available. Other adverse effects: No data available. Other adverse effects: No data available. Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product	Information:	-		as chemica	al safety asse	essment not r	equired/not	
Mobility in Soil: No data available. Other adverse effects: No data available. Image: State Disposal Method: Image: Disposal Considerations Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product	assessment: Persistence and Degradability:							
Other adverse effects: No data available. 13. Disposal Considerations Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product	Bioaccumulative Potential:		No data available.					
13. Disposal Considerations Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product	Mobility in So	oil:	No data available.					
Waste Disposal Method: Dispose of contents/container to The generations of waste should be avoided or minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product	Other adverse effects:		No data available.					
minimized wherever possible. Disposal of this product, solutions, and any by-products should at all times comply with the requirements of environmental protection and waste disposal legislation and any regional local authority requirements. Dispose of surplus and non-recyclable products via a licensed waste disposal contractor. Waste should not be disposed of untreated to the sewer unless fully compliant with the requirements of all authorities with jurisdiction. Waste packaging should be recycled. Incinerators or landfill should be considered when recycling is not feasible. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe way. Empty containers or liners may retain some product			13. Disposal Consid	eration	S			
CUS formation wavenues and a management of the second			minimized wherever possible. Dispose should at all times comply with the re- disposal legislation and any regional non-recyclable products via a license disposed of untreated to the sewer un authorities with jurisdiction. Waste pa should be considered when recycling be disposed of in a safe way. Empty	al of this p quirements local autho d waste dis nless fully o ckaging sh is not feas	roduct, soluti of environm rity requirem sposal contra compliant wit rould be recy sible. This ma	ions, and any nental protecti nents. Dispose actor. Waste th the requirer rcled. Incinera aterial and its	by-products on and waste of surplus and should not be nents of all tors or landfill container must	



residues. Avoid dispersal of spilled material and runoff and contact with soil, waterways, drain and sewers. See Section 8 for information on appropriate personal protective equipment.

14. Transport Information

LAND TRANSPORT (US DOT):

DOT Proper Shipping Name:

DOT Hazard Class:

UN/NA Number:

15. Regulatory Information

CAS #	Hazardous Components (Chemical Name)	S. 302 (EHS)	S. 304 RQ	S. 313 (TRI)
111-76-2	Glycol ether EB	No	No	Yes-Cat. N230
6834-92-0	Silicic acid (H2SiO3), Disodium salt	No	No	No
10101-89-0	Sodium phosphate, Tribasic dodecahydrate	No	Yes NA	No
68439-46-3	Alcohol ethoxylate	No	No	No
] Yes [X] No] Yes [X] No		[]Yes [X] No Acute [X]Yes []No Skin C [X]Yes []No Seriou []Yes [X]No Respir []Yes [X]No Germ []Yes [X]No Carcin []Yes [X]No Repro	toxicity (any route of ex orrosion or Irritation s eye damage or eye in atory or Skin Sensitizat cell mutagenicity ogenicity ductive toxicity c target organ toxicity (tion Hazard • Asphyxiant	posure) ritation ion single or repeated exposure
CAS #	Hazardous Components (Chemical Name)	Other US EPA or S	State Lists	
111-76-2	Glycol ether EB		o; CWA NPDES: No DP.65: No; CA TAC,	; TSCA: Yes - Title 8: TAC: Cat. IIa,
6834-92-0	Silicic acid (H2SiO3), Disodium salt		o; CWA NPDES: No DP.65: No; CA TAC,	
10101-89-0	Sodium phosphate, Tribasic dodecahydrate		o; CWA NPDES: No TAC, Title 8: Title 8	; TSCA: No; CA
68439-46-3 Alcohol ethoxylate CAA HAP,ODC: No; CWA NPDES: No; TSCA Inventory; CA PROP.65: No; CA TAC, Title 8:				

Regulatory Information:

(NZ) Statement: This substance is classified hazadous according to the EPA Hazardous Substances (Classification) Notice 2017
(NZ) HSNO Classifications: 6.4A, 6.3A
(NZ) HSNO Classifications: Classifier Disaduate Subsidiary USD002520

(NZ) HSNO Group Standard:..... Cleaning Products Subsidiary HSR002530.



	16. Other Information
Revision Date:	10/12/2020
Hazard Rating System: HMIS:	HEALTH1FLAMMABILITY0PHYSICAL0PPEB

Additional Information About No data available. This Product:

Company Policy or Disclaimer: